
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 9, 2016 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE TER • 2540 SllUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cle~ 

Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering~~~ 
DN 150199-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Raintree Waterworks, Inc. 

Please file the attached in the "Correspondence Side" of the above mentioned Docket File. 

Thank you. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
FEB 09, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00780-16



Melinda Watts 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 03, 2016 2:56 PM 
Debby Blais (dblais@tavares.org) 

Cc: Terri Jones 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Tavares Customer Meeting Reseveration ... 
Tavares Customer Meeting Reservation Form.pdf 

Dchhy, 

1-krc is the reservation f(n·nl. I hope I did it ri~ht.. I put .)0 chairs, hut I don't think there will he that n1any 

people. You never know though. 'l'hcre were seven custotncrs ~u1d one cotnpany representative that showed up in 

200H, in addition to the Conunission staff. 'l'hcre arc 112 residences. prohahly with n1ost having tnorc th~m nne 

occupant. in the territory. so theoretically there could be n1ore, but it's not likely. \Vc have a sort of fonn letter 

that. we scn<lto conlinn reservations li·om our end that T'erri is working on now. It. hiL~ to he reviewed bdclre it 

goes out, so it will probably he tonlotTow. \Vc will send it in the auail, hut. I will have 'l'crri SGUl it. in so we can 
canail it as well. 

Let nte know if you need anythin~ else. I ntay not. be the one going to the custon1cr anecting; ittnay he one 

of tuy colleagues. \Vheu I know who it is, I will update you with the nan1c andcdl phone Hlllnhcr. 

·rt.ank you so aHucll. 

( / /(:·1/nJ,r 1 \% I tJ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850)413-6953 (f~lX) 

From: Terri Jones 
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 2:48 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Tavares Customer Meeting Reseveration ... 

Much better! 

Thank You! 

Terri Jones 
Administrative Assistant 
Room 215-H 
Telephone Number: (850) 413-6127 
Fax: (850) 413-6128 
E-Mail: tjones@psc.state.fl.us 

1 



PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITY RESERVATION FORM 

Telephone 

~-n1ail ~~~ll)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~-~~~l~·~~~~~~~ Fax ([50) 413 - 6 Y53 
Is the reservation for a Non-Profit Organization? Yes No 

Please identify which facility you will be renting and the amenities you need. Check ulllhal apply. 

L Civic Center. Kitchen:_ Chairs (Quantity Needed): t)D Tables (Quantity Needed): long_/__ round __ 
TRA Room. Chairs (Quantity Needed): Tables (Quantity Needed): __ _ 
Ingraham Center. Kitchen: __ Chairs (Quantity Needed): Tables (Quantity Needed): __ 
Tavares Recreation Park: Reservation for boat tournaments required. Only one picnic table will be reserved for tournament. 
Other Facilities: 

~~~------~~-----------------------------

Are there any safety/security precautions required?: Yes / No 
--~--~----- ------~--------

Please Explain: Haoc! i ca...p A-ccess 

I have rcud and understand ull or the rules und regulations governing the usc oft he City of Tavares facilities as de tined on 
the back of this page. 1- Agree to indcmni I)' and save harmless the City of Tavares from and against all claims, suites, 
damages. cost. losses and expenses in any manner resulting from, arising out of, or connected with their events, as a result 
of the usc of the above rented premises. Facility keys to be picked up and returned to the Community Services Department 
at Tavares City Hall. 

Signature of Representative 

Staff Approval 

Insurance Required: Yes No 

Facility Rental: Date Paid -----

Date Sign~ ' 

Date Signed 

Staff Usc Only 
Received Date 

--~~--~~~-----

Amount Paid $ Check# -------- ---~---

Keys Needed: Civic Center Kitchen __ l'vlicrophonc__ TRA Room ___ Ingraham Center __ 



Civic Center Set-Up 

f==:/on-d.;lj?o.f:/tC ~u lt...e.. ( L"Fl) -1() ... 1/ I 
Organization/Name LoMtV\1 s~a t.....) Cell Phone#[-~ v ~ Ol ~ {Q 

Date of Event)/l'tcCi:/ CJ',OloJ(:, Time of Event 5: rf() 

I Libmrv Cabinet I 

I I t 13' 
Piano Stn~c 

20' P' ! 
.... 40' 

/ 

78' 

, 

Sink / Closet I Storage- long tables 

Rest Hall 
Rooms 

Kitchen 

" 
" / / 

Extra 
Ice round 

TRA Room Machine tables & 
chairs 

"' v 

" / 

Available: 

22 Round 
Tables- 60" 
Seats 7 max. 

25 Long 
Tables 
96" X 30" 
Seats 8 max. 

200 chairs 

Please check if 
needed: 

_Podium& 
Microphone 

_Kitchen 

(keys must be 
checked out for 
both of the 
above) 

Tavares 
Community 
Services: 
Phone: 

(352) 742-6319 
Fax: 

(352) 742-6351 

Arnonca's Soaplnnu City· 




